From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 11/13/2011 7:34:13 PM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Peralta, Sara (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEBE); Yura,
Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Bcec:

Subject: Burlingame update

Michelle

Sara peralta just told me she will have the maps ready and tha Redacted b will cover the distribution and

transmission integrity issues in her absence at our burlingame meeting on friday [Redac] is very knowledgeable
and sara will brief him on our previous meeting before she leaves this week and he will be ready.

So I think we have a team in place now.
We will await confirmation of time and place from you.
And did you reach todd with your other questions on the pipeline maps?

Laura
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